Public Document Pack

Oldham
Council

PLANNING COMMITTEE
Regulatory Committee
Agenda

Date Wednesday 14 October 2020

Time 6.00 pm

Venue https://www.oldham.gov.uk/livemeetings. The meeting will be streamed

live as a virtual meeting.
Notes 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on

any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul
Entwistle or Sian Walter-Browne in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Sian Walter-Browne email
sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Friday, 9
October 2020.

4. PUBLIC SPEAKING — Any applicant or objector wishing to speak at this
meeting must register to do so by email to
constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk by no later than 12.00 noon on
Wednesday, 14 October 2020. Full joining instructions will be provided.

5. FILMING - This meeting will be recorded for live and/or subsequent
broadcast on the Council’s website. The whole of the meeting will be
recorded, except where there are confidential or exempt items and the
footage will be on our website. This activity promotes democratic
engagement in accordance with section 100A(9) of the Local Government
Act 1972. The cameras will focus on the proceedings of the meeting. As far
as possible, this will avoid areas specifically designated for members of the
public who prefer not to be filmed. Disruptive and anti social behaviour will
always be filmed.

Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors Akhtar, Davis (Vice-Chair), H. Gloster, Harkness, Hewitt,
Hudson, Phythian, Garry, lbrahim, Igbal, Jacques, Malik, Surjan and Dean
(Chair)


https://www.oldham.gov.uk/livemeetings
mailto:sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk

Item No

Oldham

Council

Apologies For Absence

Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4)

The Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 16" September
2020 are attached for Members’ approval.

HH/345153/20 - 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3 7NT (Pages
5-10)

Two storey rear extension

LB/345154/20 - 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3 7NT (Pages
11 - 16)

Two storey rear extension
345153 & 345154 - 2 LOWER TUNSTEAD (Pages 17 - 28)
Appeals (Pages 29 - 38)

Appeals



Present:

Agenda Iltem 5

PLANNING COMMITTEE
16/09/2020 at 6.00 pm

Councillor Dean (Chair) o!;glﬂgfn
Councillors Akhtar, Davis (Vice-Chair), H. Gloster, Harkness, Hudson,

Phythian, Ibrahim, Igbal, Jacques, Malik (from Item 9) and Surjan

Also in Attendance:

Simon Rowberry Interim Head of Planning and Development

Alan Evans Group Solicitor

Wendy Moorhouse Principal Transport Officer

Sian Walter-Browne Constitutional Services

Kaidy McCann Constitutional Services

Graham Dickman Development Management Team Leader

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Garry.
URGENT BUSINESS

The Committee received an item of Urgent Business from the
Interim Head of Planning and Development informing them that
the Planning Service would be moving to the Uniform IT system
from Monday 215t September 2020 and the benefits of the new
system were outlined. It was confirmed that the Planning Portal
would be unchanged.

RESOLVED that the information be noted.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received.
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no public questions received.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning Committee
meeting held on 26" August 2020 be approved as a correct
record.

PA/344182/19 - 4 THE GREEN, OLDHAM, OL8 2LT
PA/344182/19 — 4, THE GREEN OLDHAM OL8 2LT
APPLICATION NUMBER: PA/344182/19
APPLICANT: Clements Court Properties Limited

PROPOSAL.: Erection of building comprising 21 apartments (15
X one-bedroom and 6 x two-bedroom) with access, car park, bin
store and hard and soft landscaping, including up to 2.1m high
boundary enclosures

LOCATION: 4, The Green Oldham OL8 2LT

It was MOVED by Councillor Dean and SECONDED by
Councillor Davis that the apigl'gaté)rlbe APPROVED.



On being put to the vote, the Committee voted UNANIMOUSLY
IN FAVOUR OF APPROVAL.

DECISION: That the application be GRANTED subject to the
conditions as outlined in the report.

HH/344153/20 - 2 LOWER TUNSTEAD, TUNSTEAD LANE,
GREENFIELD, OL3 7NT

HH/344153/20 - 2 LOWER TUNSTEAD, TUNSTEAD LANE,
GREENFIELD, OL3 7NT

APPLICATION NUMBER: HH/344153/20
APPLICANT: Mr Sheldon
PROPOSAL: Two storey rear extension

LOCATION: 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3
TNT

It was MOVED by Councillor Gloster and SECONDED by
Councillor Akhtar that consideration of the application be
DEFERRED to give the Applicant the opportunity to work with
the Planning Service to improve the proposed scheme

On being put to the vote 9 VOTES were cast IN FAVOUR OF
DEFERRAL and 1 VOTE was cast AGAINST with 0
ABSTENTIONS.

DECISION: That consideration of the application be
DEFERRED.

NOTES:

1. That the Applicant and a Ward Councillor attended the

meeting and addressed the Committee on this
application.

LB/345154/20 - 2 LOWER TUNSTEAD, TUNSTEAD LANE,
GREENFIELD, OL3 7NT

LB/345154/20 - 2 LOWER TUNSTEAD, TUNSTEAD LANE,
GREENFIELD, OL3 7NT

APPLICATION NUMBER: LB/345154/20
APPLICANT: Mr Sheldon
PROPOSAL: Two storey rear extension

LOCATION: 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3
/NT Page 2

Oldham

Council



It was MOVED by Councillor Gloster and SECONDED by

Councillor Akhtar that consideration of the application be

DEFERRED to give the Applicant the opportunity to work with Oldham
the Planning Service to improve the proposed scheme Council

On being put to the vote 9 VOTES were cast IN FAVOUR OF
DEFERRAL and 1 VOTE was cast AGAINST with O
ABSTENTIONS.

DECISION: That consideration of the application be
DEFERRED.

NOTES:

1. That the Applicant and a Ward Councillor attended the
meeting and addressed the Committee on this
application.

9 PA/345261/20 - FERNEC WORKS, STEPHENSON STREET,
OLDHAM, OL4 2HH

PA/345261/20 - FERNEC WORKS, STEPHENSON STREET,
OLDHAM, OL4 2HH

APPLICATION NUMBER: PA/345261/20
APPLICANT: Multi Build UK

PROPOSAL: Proposed residential development comprising the
construction of 12No 2 bedroom apartments (revision to
PA/343332/19)

LOCATION: Fernec Works, Stephenson Street, Oldham, OL4
2HH

It was MOVED by Councillor Dean and SECONDED by
Councillor Malik that the application be APPROVED.

On being put to the vote, the Committee voted UNANIMOUSLY
IN FAVOUR OF APPROVAL.

DECISION: That the application be GRANTED subiject to the
conditions as outlined in the report and without the financial
contribution required in connection with the previous decision of
the Committee, having regard to the subsequent viability
implications.

10 APPEALS

RESOLVED that the content of the Planning Appeals update
report be noted.

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and endq:dagélg pm



©

Oldham

Council

Page 4



Agenda Item 6

APPLICATION REPORT - HH/345153/20
Planning Committee,14 October, 2020

Registration Date: 17/07/2020
Ward: Saddleworth South

Application Reference: HH/345153/20
Type of Application:  Full Planning Permission

Proposal: Two storey rear extension

Location: 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3 7NT
Case Officer: Sophie Leech

Applicant Mr Sheldon

Agent :

INTRODUCTION

This application is being reported to Planning Committee in accordance with the Scheme of
Delegation as the applicant is related to an Elected Member of the Council.

A decision on this (and the associated listed building consent application LB/344154/20) was
deferred at the last Planning Committee meeting on 16th September 2020, in order for the
applicant to work with the Council to seek improvement to the previous scheme.

Amended plans have now been received. These indicate that further measurements have
been taken of the depth of the extension to create a roofline which directly continues the
gradient of the existing roof.

It also replaces a previously proposed mix of windows with a more regular arrangement of

three-light arrays to ground and first floor on the rear elevation, including the removal of the
first floor corner window and its replacement with a single light first floor window to the side
elevation.

In addition, clarification has been received on the location of the previous two storey
extension referred to at the last Committee meeting, and issues in relation to damp.

These changes are addressed in the report below.
RECOMMENDATION

To refuse for the reason set out at the end of this report:
THESITE

The site relates to a Grade Il listed building, built circa 1730 which is located on the northern
side of Tunstead Lane in the small hamlet of Tunstead, approximately 600m north east of
the village of Greenfield. There are a number of listed buildings in the Tunstead area and all
buildings are characterised by traditional stone and slate. The site lies within the Green Belt
and is close to the Peak District National Park.

THE PROPOSAL

This application seeks planning permission and listed building consent for a two-storey rear
extension. The extension would measure approximately 3m in depth, 5.8m in width,
approximately 5.3m in height and 4.15?I#Q§\§s height. The extension would have a
sloping mono-pitched roof and the external ials would be stone and slate.



A revised plan has been submitted which has altered the positioning and design of the
proposed windows. It is now proposed to include two window openings on the rear elevation
along with a small window opening on the side elevation. The proposed patio doors remain
as shown on the previous plan.

Lastly, the roof pitch of the extension has been altered slightly to allow the same degree of
pitch to match that of the existing property.

RELEVANT HISTORYOFTHE SITE
LB/345154/20 - Two storey rear extension. Pending determination
RELEVANT PLANNING POLICY

The 'Development Plan' is the Joint Core Strategy & Development Management Policies
Development Plan Document (DPD) which forms part of the Local Plan for Oldham.

The site is located within the Green Belt on the Proposals Map pertaining to the Local Plan.
The following policies are relevant.

Policy 9: Local Environment
Policy 20: Design
Policy 24: Historic Environment

CONSULTATIONS
None
REPRESENTATIONS

The application has been advertised by means of a site notice, press notice and individual
neighbour notification letters. No representations have been received as a result of such
publicity measures.

PLANNING ASSESSMENT

The main issues to consider in this instance include design matters, residential amenity and
the wider implications for the character and setting of the listed building within the Green
Belt.

Design and impact on the character and appearance of the listed building

Section 66(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 states that
in considering whether to grant planning permission for development that affects a listed
building or its setting, the Local Planning Authority shall have special regard to the
desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any features of special architectural or
historic interest which it possesses.

Paragraph 189 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) requires the applicant to
describe the significance of the heritage asset including any contribution made by its setting
with the level of detail proportionate to the assets' importance.

Paragraph 193 states that when considering the impact of a proposed development on the
significance of a designated heritage asset, irrespective of whether any potential harm
amounts to substantial harm, total loss or less than substantial harm to its significance, great
weight should be given to the asset's conservation and the more important the asset, the
greater that weight should be.

A design, access and heritage statement has been submitted with the application, however,
this does not justify the proposed works i C@t'@r@o the potential harm to the listed building.
The statement considers no features/fabric”associated with the historic element of the



building which would be directly affected, namely the rear section dating from the 1730s. An
addendum was submitted on the 28th August 2020 to describe the changes and justification
for the proposed works.

The proposed extension is located to the rear of the building where there is an existing
single storey addition. Three windows of varying styles are also evident on the rear
elevation.

The proposed extension will incorporate part of the existing single storey. Although covering
two storeys it would have a squat appearance with the eaves created at a lower level to the
main building below a mono-pitch roof which continues down from the rear wall. This
relationship will remain notwithstanding the revision to the plans which removes the slightly
askew angle between the extension and main roof pitches.

Four rear facing windows were originally proposed, which appeared of varying scales and
alignment and dominated the rear wall, along with a first floor corner window.

The rear windows have now been altered to provide a more ordered matching design. The
corner window has been removed and replaced with a small window opening on the side
elevation. Whilst the design of the windows is a slight improvement to the earlier scheme,
the overall changes do not overcome the fundamental concerns raised with regards to the
scale of two storey extension in relation to this listed building.

The existing rear elevation has few windows and the stonework would suggest none have
been blocked up. It is clear that this was designed in such a way for a particular reason. The
applicant suggests that there could have been limited windows as the rear of the site is north
facing, therefore preferring to have the building sealed from the weather. In addition, the
statement notes that the existing bay window is not an original feature.

It is concluded that the works subject of this application would result in ‘less than substantial
harm’ in the context of NPPF Paragraph 196. In such circumstances, this harm should be
weighed against the public benefits of the proposal, including securing its optimum viable
use.

The applicant has presented a case for the resulting public benefits, stating that "although
the extension will cover some of the rear of the grade Il listed building it will not impact on
the front of the building where the visual story of the property is most prevalent (same
stonework as being covered at the rear). Furthermore, from any public area the building
would appear unchanged and able to tell its story regardless of the extension”. Additionally,
the Applicant has highlighted that there are two storey extensions seen in the locality,
namely the two storey extension at the far end of this row of properties. Each application
must be determined on its own merits and the assessment does not change the harm
caused by this large addition to the listed building.

Whilst issues associated with damp have also been highlighted, there is no information to
confirm that solutions other than enclosure of the external wall are incapable of
implementation without causing harm to the historic building's fabric.

The building is listed for its historic or architectural interest in its entirety, and this includes its
historic context and setting. The fact that the works are not being undertaken on a principal
elevation, does not diminish the importance of ensuring the character and appearance of the
building as a whole is protected.

Additionally, the applicant states that "in the future if anybody wished to remove the
proposed extension to reveal the original building this could be done with ease. Bar the
stonework under the upstairs window (which will form the bedroom doorway) and a small
hole for placement of a steel all other elements of the original building will remain intact. (and
better preserved as they will be shielded by the proposed extension from the elements".

This appears to be a simplistic assessment of the work involved in construction of the
extension, including intrusive works to donstijgst zhe links between the existing and new
building fabric. As the exterior will now form*an internal wall to kitchen and bedroom, it is



reasonable to assume that the future owners will wish to install some form of decoration on
the original fabric.

It is clear that there are no public benefits arising from the proposal, and therefore, it must be
concluded that the development will harm the historic significance of the heritage asset,
contrary to the provisions of the Act, and both national and local planning policies.

Conclusion

Allowing for the conclusions in respect of the implications for the character and appearance
of the listed building, and subsequent conflict with the aims of the aforementioned local and
national policies concerning the historic environment, this application cannot be supported.

REASON FOR REFUSAL

1. The proposed extension represents a visually incongruous additional to the historic
building by reason of its appearance, scale and resultant fenestration. As such it
would cause ‘less than substantial harm’ to the significance of a heritage asset, as
assessed by Paragraph 196 within the NPPF. No public benefits have been
demonstrated to outweigh the identified harm, and therefore, the proposal would be
contrary to the requirement of Section 66(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, Policies 9, 20, and 24 of the Oldham Local
Development Framework and Part 16 (Conserving and enhancing the historic
environment) of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Page 8



6 obed

Location Plan
1:1250



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

APPLICATION REPORT - LB/345154/20
Planning Committee,14 October, 2020

Registration Date: 17/07/2020
Ward: Saddleworth South

Application Reference: LB/345154/20
Type of Application:  Listed Building Consent

Proposal: Two storey rear extension

Location: 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3 7NT
Case Officer: Sophie Leech

Applicant Mr Sheldon

Agent :

INTRODUCTION

This application is being reported to Planning Committee in accordance with the Scheme of
Delegation as the applicant is related to an Elected Member of the Council.

A decision on this (and the associated planning application HH/344153/20) was deferred at
the last Planning Committee meeting on 16th September 2020, in order for the applicant to
work with the Council to seek improvement to the previous scheme.

Amended plans have now been received. These indicate that further measurements have
been taken of the depth of the extension to create a roofline which directly continues the
gradient of the existing roof.

It also replaces a previously proposed mix of windows with a more regular arrangement of

three-light arrays to ground and first floor on the rear elevation, including the removal of the
first floor corner window and its replacement with a single light first floor window to the side
elevation.

In addition, clarification has been received on the location of the previous two storey
extension referred to at the last Committee meeting, and issues in relation to damp.

These changes are addressed in the report below.
RECOMMENDATION

To refuse for the reason set out at the end of this report:
THESITE

The site relates to a Grade Il listed building, built circa 1730 which is located on the northern
side of Tunstead Lane in the small hamlet of Tunstead, approximately 600m north east of
the village of Greenfield. There are a number of listed buildings in the Tunstead area and all
buildings are characterised by traditional stone and slate. The site lies within the Green Belt
and is close to the Peak District National Park.

THE PROPOSAL

This application seeks planning permission and listed building consent for a two-storey rear
extension. The extension would measure approximately 3m in depth, 5.8m in width,
approximately 5.3m in height and 4.15?&3 height. The extension would have a
sloping mono-pitched roof and the external i ould be stone and slate.



A revised plan has been submitted which has altered the positioning and design of the
proposed windows. It is now proposed to include two window openings on the rear elevation
along with a small window opening on the side elevation. The proposed patio doors remain
as shown on the previous plan.

Lastly, the roof pitch of the extension has been altered slightly to allow the same degree of
pitch to match that of the existing property.

RELEVANT HISTORYOFTHE SITE
HH/344153/20 - Two storey rear extension. Pending determination.
RELEVANT PLANNING POLICY

The 'Development Plan' is the Joint Core Strategy & Development Management Policies
Development Plan Document (DPD) which forms part of the Local Plan for Oldham.

The site is located within the Green Belt on the Proposals Map pertaining to the Local Plan.
The following policies are relevant.

Policy 9: Local Environment
Policy 20: Design
Policy 24: Historic Environment

CONSULTATIONS
None
REPRESENTATIONS

The application has been advertised by means of a site notice, press notice and individual
neighbour notification letters. No representations have been received as a result of such
publicity measures.

PLANNING ASSESSMENT

The main issues to consider in this instance include design matters, residential amenity and
the wider implications for the character and setting of the listed building within the Green
Belt.

Design and impact on the character and appearance of the listed building

Section 66(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 states that
in considering whether to grant planning permission for development that affects a listed
building or its setting, the Local Planning Authority shall have special regard to the
desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any features of special architectural or
historic interest which it possesses.

Paragraph 189 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) requires the applicant to
describe the significance of the heritage asset including any contribution made by its setting
with the level of detail proportionate to the assets' importance.

Paragraph 193 states that when considering the impact of a proposed development on the
significance of a designated heritage asset, irrespective of whether any potential harm
amounts to substantial harm, total loss or less than substantial harm to its significance, great
weight should be given to the asset's conservation and the more important the asset, the
greater that weight should be.

A design, access and heritage statement has been submitted with the application, however,
this does not justify the proposed Works}j}g latigto the potential harm to the listed building.
The statement considers no features/fabfic associated with the historic element of the



building which would be directly affected, namely the rear section dating from the 1730s. An
addendum was submitted on the 28th August 2020 to describe the changes and justification
for the proposed works.

The proposed extension is located to the rear of the building where there is an existing
single storey addition. Three windows of varying styles are also evident on the rear
elevation.

The proposed extension will incorporate part of the existing single storey. Although covering
two storeys it would have a squat appearance with the eaves created at a lower level to the
main building below a mono-pitch roof which continues down from the rear wall. This
relationship will remain notwithstanding the revision to the plans which removes the slightly
askew angle between the extension and main roof pitches.

Four rear facing windows were originally proposed, which appeared of varying scales and
alignment and dominated the rear wall, along with a first floor corner window.

The rear windows have now been altered to provide a more ordered matching design. The
corner window has been removed and replaced with a small window opening on the side
elevation. Whilst the design of the windows is a slight improvement to the earlier scheme,
the overall changes do not overcome the fundamental concerns raised with regards to the
scale of two storey extension in relation to this listed building.

The existing rear elevation has few windows and the stonework would suggest none have
been blocked up. It is clear that this was designed in such a way for a particular reason. The
applicant suggests that there could have been limited windows as the rear of the site is north
facing, therefore preferring to have the building sealed from the weather. In addition, the
statement notes that the existing bay window is not an original feature.

It is concluded that the works subject of this application would result in ‘less than substantial
harm’ in the context of NPPF Paragraph 196. In such circumstances, this harm should be
weighed against the public benefits of the proposal, including securing its optimum viable
use.

The applicant has presented a case for the resulting public benefits, stating that "although
the extension will cover some of the rear of the grade Il listed building it will not impact on
the front of the building where the visual story of the property is most prevalent (same
stonework as being covered at the rear). Furthermore, from any public area the building
would appear unchanged and able to tell its story regardless of the extension”. Additionally,
the Applicant has highlighted that there are two storey extensions seen in the locality,
namely the two storey extension at the far end of this row of properties. Each application
must be determined on its own merits and the assessment does not change the harm
caused by this large addition to the listed building.

Whilst issues associated with damp have also been highlighted, there is no information to
confirm that solutions other than enclosure of the external wall are incapable of
implementation without causing harm to the historic building's fabric.

The building is listed for its historic or architectural interest in its entirety, and this includes its
historic context and setting. The fact that the works are not being undertaken on a principal
elevation, does not diminish the importance of ensuring the character and appearance of the
building as a whole is protected.

Additionally, the applicant states that "in the future if anybody wished to remove the
proposed extension to reveal the original building this could be done with ease. Bar the
stonework under the upstairs window (which will form the bedroom doorway) and a small
hole for placement of a steel all other elements of the original building will remain intact. (and
better preserved as they will be shielded by the proposed extension from the elements".

This appears to be a simplistic assessment of the work involved in construction of the
extension, including intrusive works to donstijgst 8 links between the existing and new
building fabric. As the exterior will now form*an internal wall to kitchen and bedroom, it is



reasonable to assume that the future owners will wish to install some form of decoration on
the original fabric.

It is clear that there are no public benefits arising from the proposal, and therefore, it must be
concluded that the development will harm the historic significance of the heritage asset,
contrary to the provisions of the Act, and both national and local planning policies.

Conclusion

Allowing for the conclusions in respect of the implications for the character and appearance
of the listed building, and subsequent conflict with the aims of the aforementioned local and
national policies concerning the historic environment, this application cannot be supported.

REASON FOR REFUSAL

1. The proposed extension represents a visually incongruous additional to the historic
building by reason of its appearance, scale and resultant fenestration. As such it
would cause ‘less than substantial harm’ to the significance of a heritage asset, as
assessed by Paragraph 196 within the NPPF. No public benefits have been
demonstrated to outweigh the identified harm, and therefore, the proposal would be
contrary to the requirement of Section 66(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, Policies 9, 20, and 24 of the Oldham Local
Development Framework and Part 16 (Conserving and enhancing the historic
environment) of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Page 14



GT obed

Location Plan
1:1250



PLANNING COMMITTEE - BACKGROUND PAPERS

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF PLANNING AND INFRASTRUCTURE
PLANNING AND ADVERTISEMENT APPLICATIONS

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100D (1) of the Local Government Act
1972. It does not include documents, which would disclose exempt or confidential
information defined by that Act.

THE BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. The appropriate planning application file: This is a file with the same reference
number as that shown on the Agenda for the application. It may contain the
following documents:

The application forms

Plans of the proposed development

Certificates relating to site ownership

A list of consultees and replies to and from statutory and other consultees and
bodies

Letters and documents from interested parties

e A list of OMBC Departments consulted and their replies.

2. Any planning or advertisement applications: this will include the following
documents:

The application forms

Plans of the proposed development

Certificates relating to site ownership

The Executive Director, Environmental Services’ report to the Planning Committee
The decision notice

3. Background papers additional to those specified in 1 or 2 above or set out below.
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND PAPERS

The Adopted Oldham Unitary Development Plan.

. Development Control Policy Guidelines approved by the Environmental Services
(Plans) Sub-Committee.

Saddleworth Parish Council Planning Committee Minutes.

Shaw and Crompton Parish Council Planning Committee Minutes.

e

Pow

These documents may be inspected at the Access Oldham, Planning Reception,
Level 4 (Ground Floor), Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham by making an
appointment with the allocated officer during normal office hours, i.e. 8.40 am to 5.00
pm.

Any person wishing to inspect copies of background papers should contact
Development Management telephone no. 0161 770 4105.

Page 16



/T abed

Planning Committee Meeting
Date 14t October 2020

Planning permission and listed building consent for a
proposed two storey rear extension

2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield
OL3 7NT

Application Nos. HH/345153/20 & LB/345154/20

Oldham

Council

g wal| epuaby



8T abed

Location




6T obed

Aerial view




0c abed

Rear view from Tunstead Lane




T¢ abed

View from the rear




2¢ abed

Proposal highlighted in blue




Views of side elevation




Existing plans

|

£BOSS SELTION

MmiteHEN s
_I f_ 1=I;E=l_-[r\ }‘, Fﬂﬂ t__ﬂ__l] 0 | | =i} I
BEDROOM BEDROON
;_)U _‘:l .' up I
‘(% — % i I
N E_1 LOUNGE in DINING =, 5
1 | : T
L = = | F
B WE ] BEDROOM ﬂ s A ThNC
o 3 uF?é—} i ~
=R j ' ~ s = =T
UP——1-t ) J
E Figl R A ———— ] )

GROUND FLOOP PLAM. ' FIRST FLOOR PLAN




Gg abed

Proposed plans

LRSS BLLTHEIN
e

I BEDRDOM BELAA
b
} : = DR IMG =
LS, LOUNGE 'l;’ — :
E||"'H|:'. BETROGK u.HH.P‘:L_‘m e ___|| 1-'||.l'
o = | L = 3 :M-!' \
ki - i )

"r

o

LMD LR !ll:vIJl.'l'.-"'l.l |'|I=|T
FoalTabE el T o

- -
L}

o B i
AL SiFT A it
= ml:ll! “"mtml | mainmin e srocaTion swe. (B
! A B

2 = Iﬂ.'ir. e

o Lokl Btere il WL - . 2
GRGUMEG FLCOMN PLAM. FIRET FLOOR FLAN
— e ———— e




Previous submission

AS EXISTING

. Ry

uuqﬁ\[

________ wiL, ——————————
GABLE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

AS PROPOSED

COMSEMVATION ABLA TIPE ACOF LIGAHTS

i = = = 2 ~
e = e WATCHING STONE FAGS [
= — : # TIMBE® GLTTERS
st MIFE=1 MATCHING STEME 3 SAWN
1] - 5| el | STOME SONRCAMDS
| T : %:”tntgam L I_J_
i B
e e S —— —
REAR ELEVATION CABLE ELEVATION
el Ll AN Thal i



Existing and proposed elevations

AD EXIOTING
]

/¢ abed

—

5 Tiwwnh GUOTTERS

BIHE SORBOHES

B CTHARER: WM DO
FRMBMES:

- MATCHIMNG BTOME FLACS

_ OMATCHING STUHE 4 ShwN

T *ﬁj

e —————

CABLE ELEVATION

AS PROPOSED

R

REAR ELEVATION,

GABLE ELENVATION
Al LR, LASEE

11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda lte

Item number: 00

Oldham

Council

Planning Appeals Update

Planning Committee
Report of Head of Planning and Infrastructure

DATE OF COMMITTEE
October 2020

PLANNING APPEALS

WRITTEN REPRESENTATION

HEARINGS
HOUSE HOLDER
ADVERTISEMENTS

APPEAL DECISIONS

PA/344449/20 141, 143 & 145 Lee Street, Oldham, OL8 1EG — Allowed
HH/344110/19 8 Elgin Road, Glodwick, Oldham, OL4 1QQ - Dismissed
RECOMMENDATION - That the report be noted.

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance with the
requirements of Section 100D (1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not include
documents, which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by that Act.

Files held in the Development Control Section

Page 29



' The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decision
Site visit made on 4 August 2020

by R Cooper BSc (Hons) MCD MRTPI

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State

Decision date: 7 September 2020

Appeal Ref: APP/W4223/W/20/3250645
141, 143 and 145 Lee Street, Oldham OLS8 1EG

The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a refusal to grant planning permission.

The appeal is made by Mr Mohammed Irfan against the decision of Oldham Metropolitan
Borough Council.

The application Ref PA/344449/20, dated 26 January 2020, was refused by notice dated
19 March 2020.

The development proposed is the change of use for unit 3 to A5 to relocate existing
business from unit 1.

Decision

1.

The appeal is allowed and planning permission is granted for the change of use
to create a mixed use A1/A5 premises with associated storage and welfare
facilities at 141, 143 and 145 Lee Street, Oldham OL8 1EG in accordance with
application Ref PA/344449/20, dated 26 January 2020, subject to the schedule
of conditions to this decision.

Procedural Matters

2.

The address on the application form refers to the site as being 145 Lee Street,
whilst the plans show the proposal to comprise Nos 141 to 145. The Council’s

decision notice and appeal form refer to 141, 143 and 145 Lee Road, Oldham

OL8 1EG, so I have used this address in the banner heading above.

The Council’s decision notice and the appellants appeal form describe the
proposal as the change of use of units to create a mixed use A1/A5 premises
with associated storage and welfare facilities. I understand that this was agreed
by the parties, and it is more precise than that given on the application form.

The proposal is to relocate the existing hot food takeaway business from

No 141, to the former travel agents at No 145 which is positioned on the corner
of Lee Street and Park Street. The appellant states No 141 would become
storage associated with the shop and take away. However, the submitted floor
plans show the units would remain separate, as no internal doorways are
proposed. I also understand that No 141 benefits from planning permission for
its use as a hot food takeaway.

The appellant has stated that they would accept a planning condition requiring
the welfare and storage facilities to be implemented at No 141 before the

takeaway at No 145 is brought into use. However, although No 141 falls within
the application site, the appellant does not own the premises, and the landlord
has stated that they would not surrender the hot food takeaway use. In which

https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate Page 30


https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

Appeal Decision APP/W4223/W/20/3250645

case, I consider that a negatively worded condition such as that suggested
would have little prospect of the action being performed within the time limit
envisaged.

Even if the landlord was willing to surrender the use, the suitable mechanism to
secure this would be a legal agreement. In the absence of a legal agreement, if
the appeal were to succeed, the subsequent permission could be part
implemented, with No 141 continuing to operate as a takeaway as well as No
145. Therefore, I have dealt with the appeal on that basis.

Main Issues

7.

The effect of the proposal on highway safety; and the living conditions of
occupiers of nearby residential properties with regard to noise and disturbance,
cooking smells, air quality and littering.

Reasons

Highway Safety

8.

10.

11.

12.

The appeal site comprises three existing units at Nos 141, 143 and 145 Lee
Street. These consist of a hot food takeaway, a shop and a former travel agent.
They form part of a parade of retail units, located within a residential area. The
properties in the area are mainly terraced without off street parking. On street
carparking is available to the front of the parade of shops, as well as further
down Lee Street, and around the corner on Park Street.

The Council and the Local Highway Authority are concerned that an additional
takeaway would generate more customers, create additional parking demand
and associated vehicle manoeuvres on Lee Street. They are also of the opinion
that since the takeaway at No 141 was granted permission, highway conditions
have changed, with recent residential development creating additional parking
demand in the area.

However, No 145 is an existing retail unit which can already operate at the
same time as the existing takeaway at No 141, and the other units within the
parade. Therefore, when in use, existing customers and staff already utilise the
on street parking to the front of the property on Lee Street, and to the side on
Park Street, carrying out the necessary manoeuvres to do so. The proposal
before me is to continue to use this on street parking.

No details of parking availability, or the existing and proposed vehicle
movements associated with the proposal have been provided. However, during
my site visit there were no signs of traffic congestion on the adjoining highway
network. On-street parking was also available to the front of the property on
Lee Street and on Park Street.

During the site visit I could also see the parking restrictions on the opposite
side of the road and the width of the carriageway, which allow for vehicles to
pass cars parked to the front of the shops freely. The road is also straight
allowing for good visibility of oncoming traffic. And whilst the site is in close
proximity to the junction with Park Street, there are pavements on either side
of the road, which allow for good inter-visibility with pedestrians, whilst
vehicles manoeuvre around the corner.

https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate Page |


https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

Appeal Decision APP/W4223/W/20/3250645

13.

14.

Therefore, whilst the proposal would result in an additional hot food takeaway,
it has not been substantiated that the level of additional vehicular movements
associated with an additional use would harmfully compromise highway safety.

Consequently, the proposed development would not have an unacceptable
impact on highway safety, and the residual cumulative impacts on the road
network would not be severe. It accords with Policies 9 and 15 of the Oldham
Council Joint Core Strategy and Development Management Policies DPD which
collectively seek to ensure safe access and satisfactory parking provision in
new developments.

Living Conditions

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

No 145 is located at the end of a terraced building. Although the surrounding
area is predominantly residential, the property forms part of a well-established
parade of shops, which contains a variety of retail uses serving the local
community.

Concerns have been raised that the proposal would result in an additional
takeaway, and that this would have a cumulative effect causing an increase in
noise and disturbance associated with the comings and goings of customers
and staff, cooking activities and that the associated smells would affect the
living conditions of nearby residents, particularly when these take place late
into the evening.

The takeaway shares a party wall with an existing retail unit. The property on
the opposite corner of Park Street is also a commercial unit. The roads to the
side and front, and the alleyway to the rear provides a degree of separation
from residential properties opposite on Lee Street and those to the rear on Park
Street. By virtue of this separation, the comings and goings, and activities
within the building associated with cooking and serving of customers would be
well contained and would limit the effect on nearby occupiers.

I also note that the existing retail unit at 145 does not have any restrictions on
hours of use or opening to customers. It could therefore already be open to
customers late into the evening, and at the same time as the takeaway at No
141. Whereas, the proposed hot food takeaway would operate between the
hours of 12:00 to 22:00, which could be secured by condition.

Furthermore, a suitable condition could ensure that the extraction equipment
was of an appropriate specification that would minimise disturbance through
noise and smell from cooking activities. I also note that the Councils
Environmental Health Department do not object to the proposal and have
recommended a condition limiting the opening hours. In my view these
conditions would adequately mitigate the effects, preventing an unacceptable
cumulative impact.

I have considered the Council’s concerns with regards to air quality and
littering. I also note resident’s objections to an additional hot food takeaway
contributing to anti-social behaviour, and vermin. However, there is no
evidence before me of existing problems, or that the proposal would create or
exacerbate such matters.

Therefore, I conclude that the proposal itself or in combination with the existing
hot food takeaway would not give rise to an unacceptable level of harm to the
living conditions of occupiers of nearby residential properties. It would accord

https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate Page 323


https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

Appeal Decision APP/W4223/W/20/3250645

with Policy 9 of the Oldham Council Joint Core Strategy and Development
Management Policies DPD which seeks to ensure proposals do not have an
unacceptable impact on the environment or health caused by noise,
disturbance and pollution, amongst other things.

Other Matters

22. I note resident’s concerns with regards to the sharing of kitchen facilities
between the shop and the takeaway, although, this is not a matter for
planning. I have also considered the comments in relation to the potential to
put flats above, however, there is no evidence before me of such a proposal.

Conditions

23. The Council have suggested planning conditions in the event of this appeal
being allowed. I also have considered the use of planning conditions following
the guidance set out in the Planning Practice Guidance and the Framework. In
addition to the standard time limit condition, I have included a condition that
specifies approved drawings to provide certainty. A scheme for treating fumes
and smells from the premises, and a condition for the hours of opening are also
necessary to prevent pollution and associated nuisance to nearby occupiers.

24. I have not included a condition for the cessation of use of No 141 as a
takeaway, as for the reasons given above.

Conclusion

25. For the reasons given above, the appeal is allowed.

R.Cooper
INSPECTOR

SCHEDULE

1. The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than 3 years from
the date of this decision.

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with
the following approved plans: Drawing Nos 001 Rev 000 (page 1 of 2) and
001 Rev 000 (page 2 of 2).

3. Before the use hereby permitted takes place, equipment to control the
emission of fumes and smell from the premises shall be installed in
accordance with a scheme to be first submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority. All equipment installed as part of the
approved scheme shall thereafter be operated and maintained in accordance
with that approval and retained for so long as the use continues.

4. The premises shall only be open for customers between the following hours:
1100 - 22:00 Mondays to Sundays
SCHEDULE ENDS

https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate Page 33


https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

Location Map scale 1:200

Wellington

applicable.

work.

y

Oldham,

ery / butchers || Architectural
f takeaway.

o9 o
Y

ng to form three

©

ed remode
storag

for
shop and reloc

n O

units

Propo

Client & contractor to apply as required before

CDM 2015 & PARTY WALL ACT are
commencement of an

saale 1:100 & 1:50 | o

CAD File

MI/LEEST/1019

owate OO 1
Revision

Site Plan scale 1:500

page 2 of 2

Location Map scale 1:1250

Page 34




' The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decision

Site visit made on 27 August 2020

by David Cross BA(Hons) PgDip(Dist) TechIOA MRTPI
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State
Decision date: 10 September 2020

Appeal Ref: APP/W4223/D/20/3250219
8 Elgin Road, Glodwick, Oldham OL4 1QQ

e The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a refusal to grant planning permission.

e The appeal is made by Mr S Amin against the decision of Oldham Metropolitan Borough
Council.

e The application Ref HH/344110/19, dated 23 October 2019, was refused by notice
dated 6 January 2020.

e The development proposed is proposed rear dormer and a new gable wall.

Decision
1. The appeal is dismissed.
Procedural Matter

2. The description and address of the development provided on the planning
application form have been replaced by amended versions on the decision
notice and in subsequent appeal documents. I consider those subsequent
versions to accurately reflect the proposal and I have therefore used them
within this decision.

Main Issue

3. The main issue is the effect of the proposal on the character and appearance of
the host building and the area.

Reasons

4. The appeal property is a dwelling at the end of a terrace of properties. The
existing building has a hipped roof, and it is proposed to change this to a gable
roof to enable the construction of a rear dormer. Due to its location at the end
of the terrace and adjacent to an access lane, the side elevation of the property
is relatively prominent within the streetscape.

5. The terraces in the immediate vicinity of the site are terminated by hipped
roofed dwellings. However, due to the length of the terrace containing the
appeal site, the hipped roof form is not a defining characteristic of the terrace.
I also saw that there was some variation in roof designs in the wider area,
including gable roofs on the terrace to the rear of the appeal site and on more
recent development in the area. Within this context, I consider that the
proposed gable roof would not appear unduly out of character with the host
building or the area.

https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate Page 35


https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

Appeal Decision APP/W4223/D/20/3250219

6. However, the proposed dormer would be constructed with a side wall flush with
the gable. The angular extent of brickwork projecting above the perceived roof
slope would appear as a stark and obtrusive feature which would give the
resulting building an incongruous and top-heavy character. Due to the end of
terrace location, this unsympathetic addition to the property would be readily
visible from the public realm. Whilst this specific design may not be expressly
prohibited by planning policy, the effect on character and appearance is a
matter of planning judgement and the lack of a prescriptive policy does not
lead me to a different conclusion in respect of the harm arising from the
proposal.

7. The appellant has referred to a number of other properties in the area which
are of a similar design. However, I have not been provided with details of the
circumstances that led to these developments gaining approval, and in any
event they served to confirm the unacceptable appearance of this roof design.
Whilst nearby dormers may project in close proximity to side gables, even a
limited set-back can break up views of the side elevation and mitigate the
potential harm arising from bulky dormer extensions at roof level.

8. Notwithstanding my conclusions in respect of the proposed gable roof, I
conclude that the use of a flush side wall for the dormer would lead to
significant harm to the character and appearance of the host building and the
area. The proposal would therefore be contrary to the design and visual
amenity requirements of Policies 9 and 20 of the Oldham Joint Core Strategy
and Development Management Policies 2011. The proposal would also be
contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework with regards to achieving
well-designed places.

9. For the reasons given above, I conclude that the appeal should be dismissed.

David Cross

INSPECTOR

https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate Page 362


https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

/€ abed

outbutlding.

rorhce
rear yard.
up .
e
See gully
S N Lol
kitchen, |k«
dining room. 1l
T
dooy
Frame.
Ahe
“Et
[
b
<
frame. N |

lounge. sweke,

front garden.

= U'P'

GROUND FLOOR PLAN.

new stz 1 baam 'rs:king

S : Il the wiring and electrical work will be designed, installed, inspected
2, frovic peched) ook & - new Pat rock A g
m r'm\' < voof Tebad DR Bes ’ and tested in accordance with the requirements of
BS 7671, the IEE 18™ edition wiring guidance and Building Regulations
oo W indcwy Part P (electrical safety) by a competent person registered with an
(h'\g» ad) . electrical self certification body authorised by the Secretary of
P&r\' b ‘ , State, AND
o St n D2am $ 2 : : The competent person is to send to the approved inspector a 'self
g | g
""d‘P“’;‘Z' : =T~ *Jﬁxmw baaws orr certification certificate’ within 30 days of the completion of the
- E \\Q\ penweg . electrical works. The Client is to be provided with a copy of the 'self
rock Window X ™ remawz. < . rods (S}Q‘m Hed certification certificate’ and a BS 7671 electrical installation test
(low l::r‘zb ‘ u—‘? b(l{ﬁ r%m Q‘Stk\& ) - \ certificate.
. L - 1] iy . ” . N
J'[ g:ﬁ ~o new pQTt"bQ\V;:\lU.\ bg“dg ~3pd 2aisha PW rock Rear dormer wall construction
N2/ g 8 \ oy s !' al aac;shz:‘ : Marley grey concrete tiles class ‘o’ fire resistant cladding plain fixed
baly 8 froida % e . E‘m oy to 38 x 19 treated sw vertical battens at a gauge to suit on breathable
nm% m o Ebc{? * MSt“& : sarking felt membrane on plywood sheathing. 125 x 50 treated sw
(_&%‘suh_ — — — - — —AT - — 1l — “\STL_‘ — ?_D_"_ 5— framing at 400 centres with noggins at 600 vertical centres. Provide
= —= 8 T S 4 W g e 38 x 19 treated sw counter-battens with no.4 lead fixed to counter-
L g b m‘\‘h% *:P : batten and dressed to window frame. At abutments with gable wall
! i 1 (shoen ddred
stee\ beom ¥ [* F : naw stzl bmr“j provide no.3 lead soakers (felt to overlap) and dressed down min. 200
m Pocx Iy l l trwenar td.’-{!'\g Floox 4 mm over roof 100 mm thick 125 mm thick KINGSPAN insulation
I‘§ i e | / JO\'-K-‘S» dormaes wall between studding and vapour barrier to warm side of insulation giving
bx oo : | ‘ N a u value of 0.28 insert 100 x 100 mm sw corner posts and each side of
! 1 i i 150 x 100 lintel over any opening in dermer
shhivrcase. b t h room any windows, insert x intel aver any opening :
bedroom 3. § ! a :
* l | Va - Dormer cheeks to adjoining boundaries.
Al o pcxt!t\m wall I | q w4 Insert 6 mm thick supalux for boundary dormer cheeks fixed to the
| // 0 g wall. outside of the dormer framework in addition to 12.5 mm plasterboard
= :J_L[___J i 10 to inside face of framework.
= =l = o
I
Electrical Fittings. .
. 7/ All sockets to be positioned above 450 mm from floor level, and all
’ (-\/ switched to be positioned below 1200 mm from finished floor level o
Iine oF 2000 ma, . comply with Part M of the Building Regulations. Minimum 3 out of every 4
<leaxr hﬂﬂd"?“’ internal light fittings and all external lights to incorporate only fittings
with LED lamps-luminous efficiency greater than 45 lamp lumens/circuit-
watt and total output greater than 40 lamp lumens, with and external
- lights to incorporate daylight sensor, all in accordance with Part L1B
h a [ l k | t C he. n. section 4.24 Building Regulations (2010 Edition with 2013 amendments)
' £ ‘Ls’ﬁng‘ w\ and Table 42 of Domestic Building Service Compliance Guide 2013
@x as
’ Edition.
Electrical installation to be designed and installed and tested on
1 completion by an NICEIC registered contractor in accordance with BS
7671:2001 to comply with Part P of Building Regulations.
RO STAIRCASES
Saw
Save Rwf o
OI:E 2 - - - - - - - T -~ R
I . . . . =3 L o — == = =% e %
New Stee) beam owxer J || bath, : 1
£ | e /
proide doble Hoor prss | na partiaon walls | N
bathrogm Sireckly under dormer chek bBumoms4¢s [l Bathroom!
: WC\\‘\S\ “f . 6_\\‘-\60\; ruRnY and Batnroom. || A
rallel With parly, wall Provide dodble Hox' :
to bogebhar oo fax. SO0Ys undar poraiid pC\\'\:gchs /
bedroom 4 iy S wall
bedroom 2 e _ s | <R wall
gty v
€ ii 2| I 1] rew Erimeas (Sists
o to stars openieg
o s || o ORI (@ aosiass
~2isting straes.. o . .\ q Vo Eogeithar),
|| Smal:§ g.
| Devy_Stee! Oooz beam oyar . : — A
4 e e =4 @'ELW z T rew Starcase
Pronde N o) Ndux z
rooF windaw ko Bedroom “ g S )
— naw StIwaase . ot /] i 4
| ¥incdwy - 5 Vo
bedr m5 ” i /] tew Bimee Ods
] - 3 N . b 3 [
| “ | 2\ 3 Stdrs R
| - S i ; A (20 20075 \Gists
' . _hmsﬂ_r%nbéém SYIC .. ll £ - bolad bogeche),
bedroom 1. | o postioin nal i )
; _ 7| A A
g \ i \
N ‘ It ™ |
8 Prodde Vehox toot Windew ds I | |
9 “means ofF escape’ : | 1 |
, - Cill haigt: bobwern E00m & |
DNz e, i -
e ezl boamw. 1 - & IO abore. Fooe fenel. Lo s g e s e s ey i e i mic ey e e —I |
1 ORWP  Disturaz betwean A\ ol Y A ]
ﬁ‘gu&srrtnbz.lzss _——— {
Bhan (SO mm.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN.

LOCATION PLAN. SCALE 1:1250.

Electrical Contractor (Competent Person)

SECOND FLOOR

pronde ZNO 200x 75 yousts bolted

at KR¥mm centres B toke Enmm

in web c?jw\ stsaz‘rﬁbau:.m E)tﬁutb:m-mm?
on @Astung load i f
PLAN \?‘\W\wq\l_ ST rw\gbﬂd&

Demolish
Carefully take down existing ceiling and main roof, prepare site for
new building works.

External walls with no cavity insulation to new gable.

102mm brick external leaf, 50mm cavity and 100mm Thermalite Sheild
blockwork internal leaf. Cavity walls to be finished internally with
62.5mm thick Kingspan ‘Kooltherm' K118 insulated plasterboard dabbed
to walls, finished with 3mm plaster skim to give 'U' Value of 0.25.
Proprietary stainless steel double triangle wall/vertical twist ties to
be provided to cavity walls at maximum 450mm vertical centres and
750mm horizontal centres - staggered across wall elevation. 225mm
max vertical centres at reveals. Ties to be long enough to have 50mm
minimum embedment into wall. Proprietary insulation clips to be
provided to suit cavity insulation system. Wall ties to comply with
BS:1234:1978

Existing Structure

The existing structure including foundations, beams, walls and lintels
carrying new and altered loads are to be exposed and checked for
adequacy to support new imposed 'dead' and 'live’ loading conditions
prior to commencement of work and as required by the Local Authority
Building Control Officer.

Cavities
To be continuous with existing closed at eaves with Superlux

Cavity closer
Insert Isofoam XCC insulated cavity closer to all new openings all as
document | 2013. Width and fixing to suit opening

Steel Beams and Brick Piers

The design has required the use of a number of steel beams and brick
piers as designed by a Structural Engineer.

The method of carrying out the safe and secure temporary support,
needling and propping of the existing building structure whilst this
building work is being undertaken is the sole responsibility of the
builder who is to ensure that NO settlement or disturbance/cracking
of the fabric of the building takes place during the construction
process.

First Floor

22 mm moisture resistant tongue and groove chipboard flooring (minimum
mess per unit area 15Kg/m2), on 50 x 200 mm €16 tanalised softwood
joists at 450 mm centres, to first floor supported off new steelwork and
mid section load bearing wall. Joists doubled up and spiked together
beneath all first floor partitions’. Joists built into external walls and
packed as necessary. Lateral restraint provided by 30 mm x 5 mm
galvanized mild steel straps at maximum 2000 mm centres, in accordance
with Building Regulations, Catnic Herringbone joist struts at mid span
between 2.5 m and 4.5 m and one third span greater than 4.5 m. Floor
void between joists to incorporate minimum 100 mm of Rookwool Flexi
quilt (minimum density 10Kg/m3). Joists to be underlined with 12.5 mm
Gyproc Wallboard TEN complete with skim finish to form ceiling.

Roof void Insulation

To be 100 mm thick rock wool laid between joists and cross-laid with
200 mm Rock wool to give total thickness of 300 mm and a U value of
0.16W/m2K

Front section Pitch roof

Natural blue slate pitch 30 degrees all to match existing nailed to 38
x 25 mm sw tanalized timber battens at gauge to suit. Use aluminium
alloy nails to BS 1202 part 3 on type 1.f. Reinforced bitumen felt to BS
747:1977 on 100 x 50 mm treated timber rafters at max 400 mm
centres supported on wall plate and pole-plate and new steel purlins
cals to be provided.

Notes

These drawings are for the purpose of obtaining Building Regulations and
Plznning permission only.

All work thereafter is undertaken solely at the clients/contractors
discretion and liability is therefore transferred. With regards to any
matters relating to Planning or Building Regulation, they are solely at the
discretion of the client, no information or advice given prior to or after
the drawings are completed are for information only and not binding.

All work must be carried out in accordance with the relevant building
regulations and codes of practice. Do not scale from drawing. All
dimensions to be checked on site and any discrepancies to be notified to
the relevant bodies immediately.

Services i.e. Electric, heating, plumbing etc. Are not included in these
drawings.

3110

Restraint straps
Insert 30 x 5 mm lateral restraint straps between the external walls
and floor joists.

Fixings |
Strap down new roof and ceiling with 1000 x 5 x 38 mm mild steel
straps at 2 centres fixed across two rafters/joists with 3.35x50 wire

nails at rafter and ceiling tie level |

Flat roof -
To be 3 layers of felt top layer 350 ht finish. 10 mm limestone
chippings bottom based on 19 mm exterior grade plywood decking with
sw firings to give fall of 1:60. Provide 200 x 50 mm sw flat roof joists
at max 400 mm centres, trim out with double joists around any roof
openings. 1

Insulation to flat roof ‘

Provide 150mm thick Kingspan Kooltherm K7 insulation between roof
Jjoists leaving min. 50mm air gap between ’ro;J of insulation and top of
Joists. Provide 32.5mm Kingspan Kooltherm K18 insulated plasterboard
ceilings with skim finish to underside of flaﬂ roof joists to give a 'U'
value of 0.18W/m2K. ‘

Continuous Ventilated Ridge
Provide new continuous ventilated ridge to be mechanically fixed and

bedded in sand/cement mortar, or dry fix d system in accordance
with BS 5534 2014

Staircase

New staircase to be 225 x 32 mm sw strings 125 mm sw treads, 19 mm
sw risers with sw blocks and wedges 211 mm tise 245 mm going 12 no.
Treads. 850 mm wide. 2000 mm headroom. 950 mm high handrail mop
stick type, min 50 mm tread on winders at!newel post. Pitch 40.74
degrees. 3

Soil and vent pipe (Extend existing)

100 mm diameter upve with airtight rodding access above floor level
and sealed into Hepworth 'Hepseal' drain connector at floor level.
Stack taken up and terminated 450 mm above springing level with pve
bird cage (900 mm above any apening lights)

Sanitary fittings to en-suite

W.C. To have dual flushing action to NWWA regulations and to have 25
mm overflow direct to external air. Connect with 'p’ trap and 100 mm
diameter upvc soil branch pipe to new 100 mm diameter upvc s & vp.
Lavatory basin to have 75 mm deep seal anti vac trap and 38 mm
diameter upvc waste connected to 50 mm diameter combined upve
waste connected to s & vp. Shower to have 75 mm deep seal anti vac
trap and 42 mm diameter upvc waste to run between floor joists
connected to new s & vp. Connect all fittings to new hot and cold
system

Non-loadbearing Walls.

All non-loading partitions to comprise of 75x50 mm softwood studs@
450 mm centres, and 75 mm softwood noggins @900 mm centres, with
continuous header and sole plates, and with 15 mm Gyproc Wallboard
(minimum mass per unit area 10Kg/m2) and 15 mm Gyproc moisture
resistant board to bathroom, enzsuite and WC, joints sealed complete
with skim finish to both sides. All stud partitions to have 60 mm thick
Rockwool Flexi insulation quilt between studs (minimum density
10Kg/m3).

Gutters and fascia

100 mm upvc gutter connected to existing falls to outlet. Fixed to 19
mm exterior grade plywood fascia boards. Provide 12 mm exterior
grade plywood soffits fixed directly to underside rafters with
continuous upvc soffit ventilators to vent roof space to BS 5250.

Smoke alarms and heat detectors,

Fire Safety Approved Doc B

Where new habitable rooms are provided above ground level, a fire
detection system shall be installed. Provide a mains linked smoke alarm
in the circulation space on all levels in accordance with Paragraph 1,10
10 1.18. Also provide 1 no smoke detector to ground floor.

There will be a compatible interlinked heat detector or heat alarm in

the kitchen, in addition to whatever smoke alarms are needed in the
circulation space.

0 4 Nov 2019

PROJECT

PROPOSED REAR DORMER
AND NEW GABLE WALL.

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED LAYOUTS
AND SECTION.

CLIENT

MR. S. AMIN.

ADDRESS

8, ELGIN ROAD,
GLODWICK, OLDHAM.

SCALE DATE
SCALE 1:50@A1.§ OCT 2019,
DRAWING No |

JK 10195500/2.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 HH/345153/20 - 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3 7NT
	7 LB/345154/20 - 2 Lower Tunstead, Tunstead Lane, Greenfield, OL3 7NT
	ADPBA46.tmp
	PLANNING COMMITTEE - BACKGROUND PAPERS


	8 345153 & 345154 - 2 LOWER TUNSTEAD
	9 Appeals
	344449 location plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A1 Page location maps






